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Subject: FW: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd

From:   
Sent: 10 January 2025 09:35 
To:  < @outlook.com> 
Subject: RE: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd 
 
Hi  
 
Document received via WeTransfer and sent to County Ecology for comment. 
 
I should have a response by Friday 31st January. 
 
Best wishes, 

 
 

 
Planning Officer 
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure 
Suffolk County Council 
Telephone:  
Email: @suffolk.gov.uk  
 
The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the oƯicer and is not binding upon the Council 
 

From:   
Sent: 09 January 2025 10:16 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Westerfield : Extraction / Infill Proposal (Ecology & BNG) : Nicholls Ltd 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the 

content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT  
 

 
 
As discussed, I’m sending you via WeTransfer a short report prepared by Philip Parker Ass outlining the 
approach being taken in the forthcoming planning application with regard to ecology and biodiversity net gain. 
 
I’d be grateful if you could share this information with the Co Ecologist and let me have any comments they 
may have. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Mineral Surveying Consultant 
 
Please note new email address: 

@outlook.com 
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